
From: Doug Powell
To: Nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us
Cc: abrosch@monroegroupltd.com
Subject: Georgetown Square Residents Council
Date: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 1:22:05 PM
Attachments: Bylaws Georgetown Square.pdf

Dear TDHCA,
As President of “The Georgetown Square Resident Neighborhood Organization” I would
 like to register our Neighborhood Organization with TDHCA. Please find attached the
 Bylaws for our organization as well as a map that outlines our boundaries. The
 members in our organization are listed in the Bylaws document. This email shall
 constitute being “on record” with TDHCA. Below is some additional information. Please
 let me know if you have any questions with this request.
Best Regards,
Douglas Powell
President
206 Royal Drive
Building #201, Unit 124
Georgetown, TX 78626
A) Georgetown Square Resident Neighborhood Organization
Georgetown, TX 78626
B) Contact Information
· 1st Member:
Name: Sharon Flemmons
Title: Secretary
Address: 206 Royal Drive
Building #202, Unit 127
Georgetown, TX 78626
· 2nd Member
Name: Deborah Hoop
Title: Treasurer
Address: 206 Royal Drive
Building #208, Unit 210
Georgetown, TX 78626
C) Bylaws Attached
D) Map Attached
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